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JAMES MADISON

UNIVERSITY.

June 16, 2020

ADDENDUM NO.: One
TO ALL OFFERORS:
REFERENCE: Request for Proposal No: RFP# DMS-1084

Dated: June 2, 2020

Commodity: 96546 — Graphic Design Services

RFP Closing On: Fuly-8,2020-at 2:00-p-m-

July 14, 2020 at 2:00 p.m.

Please note the clarifications and/or changes made on this proposal program:

1.

2.

The closing date and time has been extended to July 14, 2020 at 2:00 p.m.
Question: Are you waiving the requirement for hard copies, in leu of COVID-19?
Answer: No. Firms need to submit proposals as instructions state within the RFP.

Question: Are you willing to work with firms located outside of Zone 2? Any distance
requirements.

Answer: JMU is willing to work with firms outside of Zone 2. No distance requirements.
Question: What is the length of the contract?

Answer: From date of award through one year with five renewal options.

Question: Do we work within the RFP document or may we start a new document?
Answer: Firms need to work within the RFP document.

Question: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at
www.MyGovWatch.com/free?

Answer: No. The RFP was posted in eVA-VBO and advertised in the Richmond Times
Newspaper.

Question: How many projects would you estimate for this upcoming year?

Answer: The number of projects will vary and an estimate cannot be provided.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Question: Would you require the contractor to be on campus at any time?
Answer: Possibility. This will vary by project.
Question: How large is your marketing team?

Answer: Graphic Design Services under this contract will support both the university’s
communications and marketing office and individual program areas/offices on campus.

Question: Once awarded, will you have samples of prior work available to the contractor?
Answer: Contractor will need to work with the office or department requesting the project.

Question: Will there be multiple awards given to different agencies based on the various projects?
Or, will there be multiple project awards given to one agency?

Answer: The university does not have an estimated number of contracts they anticipate awarding.
As stated within the RFP, James Madison University reserves the right to obtain other cost
estimates prior to authorizing work, and to solicit any project separate and apart from the
resulting contract(s) as may be deemed in the best interest of the university. JMU reserves the
right to request a quotation from one or more contractors with which the university has a contract.

Question: Is there a particular print company JMU usually likes to work with? Will the company
be chosen solely by the marketing department?

Answer: James Madison University currently has ten (10) printing services contractors on
contract, which include: Branner Printing Company, Carter Printing, McClung Printing, Inc.,
Mid-Valley Press, B&B Printing, LSC Communication Inc., Winchester Printers, Inc., Good
Printers, Worth Higgins & Associates, Inc., and Progress Printing Company. The requesting
department will determine the printing contractor.

Question: Prezi is a monthly paid tiered application. Is this provided by JMU or will the
contractor need to obtain and purchase this?

Answer: The contractor will need to obtain it.
Question: Is one platform preferred or used more than the others (Powerpoint, Keynote, Prezi)?
Answer: This will vary by project, but PowerPoint is used most often.

Question: Are you referring to infographics? Just want to make sure we are on the same page as
far as terminology.

Answer: This may be any artwork (Illustrator or Photoshop files) needed for a website.
Question: Is this in error? It seems to contrast what is written in line 5L.

Answer: The designer may only provide video if this is approved by University Communications
and Marketing,.
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17. Question: Would animation be included in line SL or would this be within the means of the
graphic designer?

Answer: Animation would be within the means of the graphic designer since UCM does not offer
this service.

18. Question: Due to times that we are in, can contractors submit electronic versions of the proposal
bids (RFP response) and sampled work?

Answer: Firms need to submit proposals as instructions state within the RFP.

19. Question: What are the fee ranges for the projects you are expecting to come out of the RFP? Are
you anticipating mostly larger projects or smaller projects?

Answer: The number of projects will vary and an estimate on cost and project size cannot be
provided.

20. Question: Is there a potential to work on any environmental graphic design (i.e. donor walls,
stairwell graphics, etc.) or signage and wayfinding projects through this contract? If not, is there a
separate contract for those services?

Answer: Donor walls and stairwell graphics are a possibility as projects will vary. JMU currently
has signage contracts for wayfinding signage.

21. Question: Due to COVID restrictions, can we submit the proposal electronically?

Answer: No. Firms need to submit proposals as instructions state within the RFP.

Signify receipt of this addendum by initialing “4ddendum #1 on the signature page of your
proposal.

Sincerely,

L LINCE

Dana Simmers

Buyer Senior

Phone: (540-568-5113)
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